
From:
To: Manston Airport
Subject: Re: Deadline 6
Date: 09 May 2019 17:39:38

Thank you - very helpful re. the filter facility.

The rest of your answer is generalized and does not really address my question. However I
shall take it that you do not want me to spend time finding further noise/pollution reports
from the period when the airport was operational. Please note that impact was flagged up
by the lead examiner as a very important factor right at the start of the process - and that I
made the offer to look for more evidence of the real effects of avaiation at the site.

Kind regards

Alan Welcome

On Thu, 9 May 2019 at 16:48, Manston Airport
<ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Welcome

 

Firstly, you can use the filter function (in the grey box located on the
left hand side of the documents screen) to view only the Deadline 6
submissions. Select ‘Examination’ and then ‘Deadline 6’  or
alternatively click here to view the 69 documents that have been
published.

 

Interested Parties (IPs) will not receive unilateral responses to
questions raised in Examination submissions; however, please take
comfort that your arguments have been fully considered by the
Examining Authority (ExA). It is for the ExA to decide whether,
following receipt of evidence, further probing and testing of the
evidence is warranted, either at hearings or through written
questions.

 

The ExA is grateful for all IPs who take the time to engage during the
Examination.

 

Kind regards

 

Manston Airport Case team

 

mailto:ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/manston-airport/?ipcsection=docs&stage=4&filter1=Deadline+6
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/manston-airport/?ipcsection=docs&stage=4&filter1=Deadline+6


National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol
BS1 6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: manstonairport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

 

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

 

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

 

 

 

From: Alan Welcome  
Sent: 09 May 2019 15:04
To: Manston Airport <ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Deadline 6

 

Thank you for your communication re deadline 6

 

On your website can you please segregate the deadline 6 submissions from all the
previous submissions to make it just a bit easier for us to keep track of the process? 

 

Do you read all submissions? My most recent one had a very specific question regarding
making more historic noise/pollution information available to you. You have not
responded. Should I assume you are not interested and so I should not bother? Please
understand that providing well researched submissions supported by proper evidence in a
format acceptable to you is not something that happens with a snap of the fingers. 
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Kind regards




